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deceptive junk fees in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a),0F

1 and other statutes that 
the FTC has the authority to enforce.1F

2 For example, the Commission took action against Vonage, an 
internet phone service provider, requiring the company to pay $100 million in refunds to consumers that 
were allegedly trapped into subscriptions and hit with surprise early termination fees.2F

3 The Commission 
also took action against Passport Automotive Group and its top executives for allegedly tacking 
hundreds to thousands of dollars in illegal junk fees onto car prices and discriminating against Black and 
Latino consumers with higher financing costs.3F

4 In the summer of 2022, the FTC took action against 
healthcare company Benefytt Technologies for allegedly selling sham insurance and charging people 
with exorbitant junk fees for unwanted add-ons without their permission.4F

5 The company was required to 
pay $100 million in refunds.5F

6   

Research and Outreach 

Prior to and alongside its enforcement efforts, the FTC sought comments about and analyzed junk fees 
through workshops and reports. In 2012, the FTC hosted a workshop on drip pricing, a pricing technique 
in which firms advertise only part of a product’s price and reveal other charges later as the customer 
goes through the buying process.6F

7 In 2017, the FTC published a report analyzing the costs and benefits 
of disclosing resort fees, which are per-room, per-night, mandatory fees charged by some hotels.7F

8 The 
report concluded that “separating mandatory resort fees from posted room rates without first disclosing 
the total price is likely to harm consumers by increasing the search costs and cognitive costs of finding 
and choosing hotel accommodations” and that it was “unlikely to result in benefits that offset the likely 
harm to consumers.”8F

9  

In 2019, the FTC hosted a workshop that featured a panel on pricing and fee issues in the market for 

 
1 Section 5 of the FTC Act prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce, including any 

https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/news/press-releases/2022/11/ftc-action-against-vonage-results-100-million-customers-trapped-illegal-dark-patterns-junk-fees-when-trying-cancel-service
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https://www.ftc.gov/system/files/documents/reports/economic-analysis-hotel-resort-fees/p115503_hotel_resort_fees_economic_issues_paper.pdf
https://www.ftc.gov/news-events/events/2012/05/economics-drip-pricing
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-3-  

live-event tickets and issued a corresponding staff report.9F

10 The workshop revealed that market 
participants believed they could not correct course without regulatory intervention. For example, after a 
market leader took unilateral action to phase out hidden fees, the platform “lost significant market share 
and abandoned the policy after a year because consumers perceived the platform’s advertised prices to 
be higher than its competitors’ displayed prices.”10F

11 Ticket sellers who participated in the workshop that 
did not provide upfront all-in pricing “favored requiring all-in pricing through federal legislation or 
rulemaking.”11F

12  

Proposed Rulemaking 

In October 2022, the FTC issued an advance notice of proposed rulemaking (“ANPR”) seeking public 
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https://www.ftc.gov/system/files/documents/reports/thats-ticket-workshop-staff-perspective/staffperspective_tickets_final-508.pdf

